
FIDIC invites you to accredited online training in Bulgarian: 

Module 1 
08, 09, 11 and 12 November 2021 

Practical Use of the FIDIC Conditions of Contract 

Platform: 

FIDIC Academy, ZOOM 

You shall be given access to the new platform FIDIC Academy, where you will register and 
download materials, submit and discuss issues and practical cases in the forum during the whole 
week of the training. The platform enables watching the recordings of the sessions you have 
missed. 

You need internet and preferably a computer with a camera. 

Price and payment 

Price: 800 BGN excluding VAT 

20% discount for two or more delegates from one company 

Price for BACEA members: 480 BGN excluding VAT 

Partner: BACEA, FIDIC Member Association 

Organiser/partner, issuing VAT invoices: EQE Control OOD 

The participants shall receive a named voucher for 80 BGN discount for a future advanced 
training (Module 1A, Module 2 or Module 4). The voucher may be used for any of the 
modules, but the participant will not receive again the Yellow Book and the Construction Law 
Guide. 

Registration 

The course is accredited by FIDIC and each delegate will receive a course completion certificate 
for completed accredited training, which will be available on the platform after completion of 
the training, when you have attended all sessions, or watched the recordings of those which you 
have missed. 

Questions to the trainer at е-mail: aks@eqe.bg 



For registration and proforma invoice please send the names and address of the participant to: 

ddr@eqe.bg 

bacea@techno-link.com 

Who should attend: 

This course is aimed at providing systematic and practical guidance to anyone engaged in major 
projects. It will appeal to representatives of contractors, employers, developers, project 
sponsors and funders, insurers, consulting engineers and architects, project managers and 
lawyers. It will be useful also for experts with basic knowledge, since more than 60 slides are 
dedicated to the changes in the 2017 Edition and others to the 2019 Emerald Book. 

Cancellation terms:  

In case of cancellation before 30.10.2021 10% is deducted for administrative fees. 

In case of cancellation after 30.10.2021 the paid amount may be used for a future FIDIC training 
organised by BACEA. 

Trainer:  

Dr. Eng. Adriana Spassova 

 

 
PhD in Construction Project Management 
MSc Civil Engineering  
MSc Construction Law & Dispute Resolution King's College London  
Partner EQE Control OOD  
FIDIC Accredited Adjudicator and Trainer 
Member of the FIDIC President’s List of Approved Adjudicators 
Member of FIDIC Contracts Committee 
Founder and Chair of the Bulgarian Society of Construction Law 
ESCL President 

A Civil Engineer with 35 years professional experience as a designer, construction manager 
and consultant. As Head of Logistics Department, Construction Manager, later Head of Tender 
and Contracts Department in the biggest steel structures contractor in Bulgaria Metalni 
Construczii for more than 10 years, she managed international contracts in Bulgaria, Israel, 
Serbia, Russia and Greece. From 1998 she started her career as consultant in the supervision of 
works under the first FIDIC contracts implemented in Bulgaria in Kozloduy NPP. In 2000 
founded EQE Control and continued her career as Partner and Managing Director of EQE 
Control, company of ABS Group, licensed Bulgarian consultant for design and construction 
supervision. She has managed the licensed consulting services for the biggest project in 
Bulgaria: 600 MW TPP AES Galabovo (1,5 billion EUR), St Nikola Wind Park Kavarna 156 
MW, 176 m high Europe Tower Sofia, Business Park Varna, 6 World Bank Cross-Border 
projects. She has more than 20 years FIDIC experience: preparation of tender documentation; 



Resident Engineer/ Engineer in nuclear safety/ waste management/ infrastructure EC financed 
projects; claims consultant; arbitration expert, presently DAB. From 2013 she changed her 
position to Marketing Manager, in order to allocate more time to construction law, focusing on 
training, claims management and dispute resolution under FIDIC contracts. From 2015 she 
teaches Project Management with FIDIC Conditions of Contract at the University of 
Architecture, Construction and Geodesy. From 2020 she teaches Module 2 for FIDIC 
Professional Diploma at the British College of Construction Management. In the last 6 years, 
she has been the Planning and Contracts Key Expert in the preparation of railway projects with 
1 billion EUR budget. In the last 4 years, she has delivered FIDIC accredited trainings for more 
than 1000 participants from Bulgaria, USA, Nepal, Singapore, India, Taiwan, Malaysia, Japan, 
Belarus, Russia, Kazakhstan, Tajikistan, Uzbekistan and Ukraine. D-r Spassova is the first 
FIDIC approved adjudicator from Eastern Europe and Middle Asia on the FIDIC President’s 
List. She is a Dispute Board member in Bulgaria, Serbia, Uzbekistan and Ukraine. In 2021, she 
was certified as adjudicator by FIDIC Credentialing Ltd. and joined the FIDIC Contracts 
Committee. 

Materials:  

• Hand-out of more than 400 slides in colour, downloadable from the platform 
• The Contract Agreements, Particular Conditions and Guidance for their application for 

the Red and Yellow Books, issued by the Bulgarian Society of Construction Law in 
2016, assigned by the Bulgarian Construction Chamber, downloadable from the 
platform 

• The FIDIC Yellow Book 1999 in Bulgarian, please submit your address and phone 
during the registration to receive it by courier 

• Construction Law Guide, published by SIBI, to be delivered by courier 

The training includes: 

• Introduction to FIDIC history, standard forms and procedures; 
• Analysis of the FIDIC Engineer dual role in the FIDIC contracts;  
• Recommendations on the adaptation of the FIDIC Conditions of Contract to the laws of 

the country and the specific project; 
• A Clause by Clause analysis and comparison of the 3 FIDIC 1999 standard forms for major 

works: 

 

1. Red Book: «Conditions of Contract for Construction»; 
2. Yellow Book «Conditions of Contract for Plant and Design-Build»; 
3. Silver Book «Conditions of Contract for EPC/Turnkey Projects». 

• Cases and exercises 

Learn the FIDIC news! The accredited trainer shall tell you: 



§ What licence agreements signed the MDBs with FIDIC? 
§ What are the advantages of the new Emerald Book? 
§ How to apply the FIDIC Golden Principles? 
§ Which new agreements issued FIDIC in 2017? 

 

§ What recommends FIDIC for the possible EOT and compensation related to COVID-19? 
§ Why the 2017 Edition of the 1999 Yellow Book has 50% more words? 
§ What are the main changes in the 2017 Edition? 

 

§ What new contract forms prepares FIDIC in 2021? 
§ What new certification programmes started in 2021 FIDIC Credentialing Ltd? 

Programme:  

 
 Monday 

9,00-10,30 Session 1: Introduction 
Ø History of FIDIC and standard forms 
Ø FIDIC activities 
Ø Industry business strategy 

Session 2: FIDIC Contract Documents 
Ø 1999 Green, Red, Yellow and Silver Book 
Ø 2006-2010 Pink Book 
Ø 2008 Gold Book 
Ø 2016 Blue-Green Book 
Ø 2017 Green, Red, Yellow and Silver Book 
Ø 2019 Emerald Book 
Ø 2021 Green Book 
Ø Bronze Book and other forms 

10,30-11,00 Coffee Break 

11,00-12,30 
 
 

Session 2: FIDIC Contract Documents 
Ø Which contract to use: risk sharing 
Ø Adaptation of FIDIC 1999 Books 
Ø Preparation of Particular Conditions in line with the Golden Principles and 

Bulgarian law 

 Tuesday 



9,00-10,30 
 

Session 3: Responsibilities of the Parties 
Ø Clause 1 General Provisions 
Ø Clause 2 The Employer 
Ø Clause 3 The Contract Administrator 

10,30-11,00 Coffee Break 

11,00-12,30 
 

Session 3: Responsibilities of the Parties 
Ø Clause 4 The Contractor 
Ø Clause 5 (RB) Nominated Subcontractor 
Ø Clause 5 (Y&SB) Design 
Ø Clause 6 Staff and Labour 
Ø Clause 7 Plant, Materials and Workmanship 

 Thursday 

9,00-10,30 
 

Session 4: Management of Projects 
Ø Clause 8 Commencement, Delays & Suspension 
Ø Clause 10 Employer’s Taking Over 
Ø Clause 11 Defects Liability 

Session 5: Tests on/after Completion 
Ø Clause 9 Tests on Completion 
Ø Clause 12 (Y&SB) Test after Completion 

10,30-11,00 Coffee Break 

11,00-12,30 
 

Session 6: Financial Procedures 
Ø Clause 12 (RB) Measurement & Evaluation 
Ø Clause 13 Variations and Adjustments 
Ø Clause 14 Contract Price and Payments 

 Friday 

9,00-10,30 
 

Session 7: Suspension and Termination 
Ø Clause 15 Termination by Employer 
Ø Clause 16 Suspension & Termination by Contractor 

Session 8: Risk, Liability & Force Majeure 
Ø Clause 17 Risk and Responsibility 
Ø Clause 18 Insurance 
Ø Clause 19 Force Majeure 

10,30-11,00 Coffee Break 

11,00-12,30 
 

Session 9: Claims, Disputes and Arbitration 
Ø Clause 20 procedures 
Ø The 2017 Edition Clauses 20 & 21 
Ø The preventive function of Dispute Boards 

	


